

Contact

sarko.hassan@yahoo.com

Top Skills

Architectural Design

Architectural Drawings

Teaching

Sarko Sleman Hamawandy

Student at Uluslararası Kıbrıs Üniversitesi
Sulaymaniyah, As Sulaymānīyah, Iraq

Summary

As an Architecture i have 8 years of experience through many different ways, from being a lecturer to project managing, supervising many different training courses, engineering office manager and site managing. all being either practical or theoretical.

I'm currently a university lecturer at my hometown and managing an architectural firm, organizing many different international and local workshops and presenting them, and supervising many seminars.

Architecture has always been my passion and that is why i enjoy doing what i am doing right now and would very much like to learn new skills and advance my knowledge of the magnificent architecture world through teamwork and pushing my limits.

The technical skills i will bring to the table-

- Microsoft Office - 2020
- Auto-CAD - 2021
- 3ds Max 2019 (modeling)
- Revit architecture- 2018
- SketchUp - 2018
- Lumion - 8
- Using all types of plotters and printer machines
- A wide knowledge of using internet websites

Experience

Cihan University-Sulaimaniya

Assistant Lecturer

September 2021 - Present

Sulaymaniyah, As Sulaymānīyah, Iraq

Value Architects

General Manager

September 2019 - September 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Sulaymaniyah, As Sulaymānīyah, Iraq

Tishk International University

Research Assistant

September 2017 - September 2019 (2 years 1 month)

Sulaymaniyah, As Sulaymānīyah, Iraq

Education

Cihan University-Erbil

Bachelor's degree, Architecture · (September 2009 - June 2014)

Cyprus International University

Master's degree, Architecture · (February 2015 - June 2017)

Cyprus International University

PhD's Candidate, Architecture · (February 2019 - Present)